From: vetti.vettivelu@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 27 January 2014 17:38 .
To: | - Planning oy 3\% e © el e
Subject: , Planning application S6/2013/2530/FP Ramada Ve v wdn *

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 1995)

District ref: S6/2013/2530/FP - . T
HCC ref: WH/393/2013 S | DEPART M1
HCC received: 22/11/2013 | i g VT |
Area manager: James Dale P8 umnggy | s
Case officer: Vetti Vettivelu ; \/

Location

Ramada

St Albans Road West
Hatfield '
0

Application type
Full application

Proposal
Change of use of land to car washing, Valetlng (sui generis), works to 1nc1ude erectlon of a canopy

Decision

Notice is given under article 16 of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2010 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authorlty does not wish to restrict
the grant of permission.

Note: The planningvapplicationis to use 5 car parking spaces within the existing hotel car park. Car wash to
operate from 9.00AM to 6.00PM Monday to Sunday. The proposal will not have any impact on the public
highway and the highway authority does not wish to restrict the grant of consent

Vetti Vettivelu

Date 17/12/2013

****Disclaimer****

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire
County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County Council may be intercepted and read by
the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the
purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.
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